
Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Present Indefinite Tense

Sructure: Subject + Causative verb (have/has) + Agent + Verb 1st form + Object + .

I have mechanic fix my car. ںک کرو ھی
ی ٹ  ی گاڑ 

ی سے اپ ن  ترا ہ وں۔میں مستر ا
He does not have the painter paint the room. ترا ہ   ۔وہ ڑت گ ساڑ  سے کمرہ ڑت گ ٹ ہیں کروا

Do you have the barber cut your hair?  ہ و؟
ر
م حج ام سے ت ال کٹ وات

ر کیںا ٹ

EXAMPLES

Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Present Continuous Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping verb (is, are, am) + Causative verb (have/has + ing) + Agent + 
Verb 1st form + Object + .

He is having the cobbler polish his shoes.  ت الش  کرواڑہا ہ  
ر
۔وہ موح ی سے ات  ج وت

I am not having barber cut my hair.  ت ال ٹ ہیں کٹ واڑہا
ن  پ   ہ وں۔میں حج ام سے ا

Is he having mason build his room? کر عمتں
ر ی سے اپ ی ا کمرہ ت ؟کیںا وہ مستر واڑہا ہ 

EXAMPLES

Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Present Perfect Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping verb (Have/has) + Causative verb (had) + Agent + Verb 1st 
form + Object + .

You have had the cobbler polish your shoes. چ کے ہ   کروا
ر
ن  ج وت پ  م موح ی سے ا

ر و۔ٹ
I have not had the mason build my house. ںف ٹ ہیں  عرت

ر ی سے اپ ی ا گھرت  کرواج ااہ وں۔میں مستر
She has had the barber cut her hair. ۔ واچ کی ہ 

 ت ال کٹ 
ن  پ  وہ حج ام سے ا

EXAMPLES

Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Present Perfect Continuous Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping verb (Have been/has been) + Causative verb (have + ing) + 
Agent + Verb 1st form + Object + Since/for .

He has been having the barber cut his hair 

for 2 hours.
 ت ال کرواڑہ  

ن  پ  ٹ وں سے حج ام سے ا
۔وہ دو گھن  ی ہ 

I have not been having the cobbler polish 

my shoes for two days.
 ت الش  ٹ ہ 

ر
ن  ج وت پ  وں سے موح ی ا

یں کرواڑہاہ وں۔میں دودت 
Has he been having the mason build his 

house for 3 months?
ی سے اپ ی ا گھر یں  مہنںٹ وں سےمستر

تر ؟کیںا وہ  کرواڑہا ہ  عمتں
ر ت
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Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Past Indefinite Tense

Sructure: Subject + Causative verb (had) + Agent + Verb 1st form + Object + .

I had the mechanic fix my car. ھیںک
ی سے ٹ  ی مستر ی گاڑ 

 اپ ن 
 
ںا۔میں ت کروات

He did not have the barber cut his hair. ںا۔ وات
 ت ال ٹ ہیں کٹ 

ن  پ  وہ حج ام سے ا
Did you have the painter paint your room?  ڑت گ ساڑ  سے اپ ی ا کمرہ ڑت گ

 
م ت

ر ںا؟کیںا ٹ کروات

EXAMPLES

Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Past Continuous Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping verb (was/were) + Causative verb (have/has + ing) + Agent + 
Verb 1st form + Object + .

I was having the cobbler polish my shoes.  ت الش  کر
ر
ن  ج وت پ  رھا۔میں موح ی سے ا واڑہا ٹ

She was not having the painter paint her house. ھی۔وہ اپ ی ا گھرڑت گ ساڑ  سے ڑت گ ٹ ہیں کرواڑہ  
ر ی ٹ

Were you having mason build your room? کر عمتں
ر ی سے اپ ی ا گھرت ھے؟کیںا آپ  مستر

ر ٹ واڑہ  

EXAMPLES

Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Past Perfect Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping verb (had) + Causative verb (had) + Agent + Verb 1st form + 
Object + .

I had had the barber cut my hair. رھا  ت ال کٹ واج ااٹ
ن  پ  ۔میں حج ام سے ا

Akram had not had the cobbler polish his shoes.  ت الش  ٹ ہ 
ر
ن  ج وت پ  ھی۔اکرم موح ی سے ا

ر یں کرواچ کی ٹ
Had you had the painter paint your room? کیںا آپ  ڑت گ ساڑ  سے اپ ی ا کمرہ ڑت گ کر

EXAMPLES

Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Past Perfect Continuous Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping verb (had been) + Causative verb (have + ing) + Agent + Verb 
1st form + Object + Since/for .

She had been having the cobbler polish her 

shoes since morning.
 موح ی سے ت الش  ک 

ر
ی ج وت

ھی۔وہ ص ح سے اپ ن 
ر رواڑہ ی ٹ

He had been having the mason build his 

office for 1 year.
ی سے ب  وا تر مستر

ںک سال سے اپ ی ا دف  رھا۔وہ ات ڑہا ٹ
Akram had not been having painter paint 

the house for 2 days.
وں سے اپ ی ا گھر ڑت گ ساڑ  سے ڑت گ ٹ  

رھا۔اکرم دو دت  ہیں کرواڑہاٹ

EXAMPLES
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Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Future Indefinite Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping Verb (shall/will) + Causative verb (have) + Agent + Verb 1st 
form + Object + .

I shall have the painter paint my room. ا۔میں اپ ی ا کمرہ ڑت گ ساڑ  سے ڑن گا کرواوں گ
She will have the barber cut her hair.  گی۔

ے
 ت ال حج ام سے کٹ وات

ن  پ  وہ ا
Will you have the cobbler polish your shoes?  ت الش  

ر
ن  ج وت پ  کرواو گے؟کیںا آپ  موح ی سے ا

EXAMPLES

Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Future Continuous Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping verb (will b / shall be) + Causative verb (have/has + ing) + 
Agent + Verb 1st form + Object + .

I shall be having the painter paint my house. گا۔میں ڑت گ ساڑ  سے اپ ی ا گھرڑت گ کرواڑہاہ وں
He will not be having the cobbler polish his shoes.  موح ی سے ڑت گ ٹ ہیں ک 

ر
ن  ج وت پ  رواڑہا ہ و گا۔وہ ا

Will you be having the barber cut your hair?  ت ال کٹ واڑہ  
ن  پ  ہ وگے؟کیںا آپ  حج ام سے ا

EXAMPLES

Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Future Perfect Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping verb (Shall have/ will have) + Causative verb (had) + Agent + 
Verb 1st form + Object + .

Akram will have had the mason build his house. کروا ج   عمتں
ر ی سے اپ ی ا گھرت ااہ وگا۔اکرم مستر

I will have had the barber cut my hair.  ت ال کٹ وا ج اا ہ وں
ن  پ  گا۔میں حج ام سے ا

Will Akram have had the painter paint his room? واج اا ہ و گا؟کیںا اکرم ڑت گ ساڑ  سے اپ ی ا کمرہ ڑت گ کر

EXAMPLES

Causative Verb HAVE/HAS in Future Perfect Continuous Tense

Sructure: Subject + Helping verb (Shall/will have been) + Causative verb (have + ing) + 
Agent + Verb 1st form + Object + Since/for .

I shall have been having the cobbler polish 

my shoes for 2 hours.
 
ر
ن  ج وت پ  ٹ وں سے موح ی سے ا

ت الش  کرواڑہا ہ وں گا۔میں دو گھن 
He will not have been having the painter 

paint his room since morning.
ہا ہ و گا۔وہ ص ح سے ڑت گ ساڑ  سے اپ ی ا کمرہ ڑت گ کرواڑ

Will you have been having the barber cut 

your hair for 1 hour.
 ت  
ن  پ  ن  سے آپ  حج ام سے ا

ںک گھن  ال کٹ وا ڑہ  ہ و گے؟کیںا ات
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